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CITY OF MONROVIA 

OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 
M E M O R A N D U M 

 

    

 TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL  

 FROM: ALICE D. ATKINS, MMC, CITY CLERK  

 DATE: MAY 21, 2024  

 SUBJECT: MAY 21, 2024 – REGULAR MEETING  

 
 
Below are changes and updates related to tonight’s meeting agenda. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 Councilmember Larry J. Spicer  Mayor Pro Tem Dr. Tamala Kelly 

ROLL CALL  

 

Councilmembers Edward Belden, Sergio P. Jiménez, Larry J. Spicer, Mayor Pro Tem 

Dr. Tamala Kelly, and Mayor Becky A. Shevlin.  Councilmember Larry J. Spicer is excused. 

 

ORDER OF BUSINESS 

 
RCM-2    Clean Power Alliance Update 
 Staff Reference:  Dylan Feik, City Manager  
 
Staff requests this item be moved up to precede the Consent Calendar. 

 

REPORTS OF CITY COUNCILMEMBERS AND SUB-COMMITTEES 

 

RCC-3   Councilmember Larry J. Spicer - excused 

(a) CJPIA Elected Officials Summit, May 14-16, 2024; Huntington Beach, CA 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

IN MEMORY OF 

  

Yvonne Bullock, Longtime Monrovia Arcadia Duarte (MAD) Town Councilmember 

Joanne Spring, Monrovia Reads Co-Founder, Literacy and Education Advocate, and Longtime 

Community Leader 

 

 

 
  


